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‘Diamond Jubilee

eing Planned B}-‘
Cascade Church

[xtensive preparalions are heing
made tor the celebration of the
diamond jubiles of St Mary's Con-
epegation of Cascade. Dinner and
a picnic will bhe included in the
day's events, Father R. J. Kelly is
pastar of St. Mary's.

Jd uly 24\

Plan Diamond
Jubilee Sundav
At St Mary’s

Cascade Cat.ht;').li{‘. Church
Te Celebrate Jubilee
With Solemn High Mass

And Brief Program

Cascade, Wis—The congrecabions
of 5L Mary's Catholic churehs Hare®
will eelebrate the ]'."'lﬂI1I{Ji1l:.l":‘1_l.u1hi1c""t
next Sunday. The ceremonies will
begin with o Solemn High Mass at
10:30 a. m. with the following
priests taking part: the Rev. Wil-
liam Ogle of Harvishurg, Ohio, cele-
hrani; the Rev. Heanry Riordan of
St Joseplt's, Fond du Lac, deacon:
the Rev. Cyril Donohue, S. J., of

Margquette university, sub-deacomn;
Rev., David BRegan of 3L Joseph's,

Eerlin, will preach the sermon, and
Rev., Leo Schiffler of St Veronica's,
Milwaukee will act as  master ol
ceremonies.

During the afternoon, & short pro-
gram will be presented and C. Ii

Broughton, editor of The Sheboy-
gan Tresz, will be the principat
speaker.

A picnie, in connection with the
Jubilee, will be held on the grounds
of 3t, Mary's hall in charge of the

Seventy-five years ago the con-
gregation consisted of a few pio-
neers who came on foot over long
distances to attend divine worship.
On July 22 lhe descendants of the
early founders and their friends
are invited from all parts to at-
tend the homecoming celebration.

Mrs, T. . Gilboy is chairman of
the dinner, which will be served in
S§t. Mary's hall, and Ralph Kohl- |
mann is head of the commiltee in,
charge of the picnic. |

234

following committee: Ralph Kohl-
chairman; . P. DBrossels,

man, _
George Piper, Bugene O'Reilly,
John aliagher, HMHenrvy Skelton,

Thomas Gilboy., The women's coms-
mittee iz comprised of Mrs. Thomas
Gilhoy, chairman; Mrs. Will King,
Mrs. Marvin Hughes, Mrs. George
Ambelang, Mrs, Ralph Kohlman,
the Misses Mary Turck and Belty
Ogle.

Those in charge of the varvious
activitiee on 1ihe grounds are
Thomas Gilboy, Patrick Fitzpatricl,
Maurice IKeyes, W. . Darling,
Francis Moser, Robert Fischer, Vin-
cent  Fee, Oscar  Schultg, Ed.
Stephan, Harold King, Francis Fitz-
]F*a‘lrjc'}n James Doherty, Lee Long,
Fokn Slkelton, Francis Wals, George
Piper, Ambrose Doherty, John
Gallagher, Leo Schultz, Francis
Long, George Phalen, C. P. Brossels,
Joseph Doherty, Henry
Hugh O'Reilly, Roy Keyes,
Lavey, Jobn Cunningham
James Fitzpatrick.

Skelton, |
John .
and :

in charge of the dinner, which,

will bhas served beginning
o'clock moon, are Mrs
0 Reilly, Mrs. Bernard Piper, Muys.

ab 12|
Hugh|

George Ambelang, Rosella O'Reilly, |
Dorothy Foy, Helen Gallagher, Eve- |
1yn O'Reilly, La Verne Lisowe, Betty
Ogle, Celia Doherty, Mafy Cunning- |

ham, Mrs. Ralph Kohlman, Mrs
George Phelan, Mrs. Will King,
Katherine Mack, Ifatherine Murphy,
Celia Ogle, Barbara Cunningham,.
Betty Mulvey, Helen Doherty, Cath-
erine Gallagher, Marie Doherly,
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ST. MARY'S CHURCH, CASCADE

St. Mary’s congregation at Cascade, town of Lyndon, was established in
1850, after which time it was attended successively by the Revs. Father
Francis Fusseder, Patrick F. Petit, Patrick Bradley, James McGowan,
Henry McMahon, John Tiernan, E. J. Goss, Dennis Tierney, Thomas Ma-
her, M. Dedecus, John Casey and Bernard J. Burke. The present pastor
is Rev. ]J. H. Fischer. In 1893 a new church was built and dedicated No-
vember 22d of that year, the dedicatory services being conducted by the
Most Rev. F, X. Katzer. The church was built at a cost of $10,000. The
congregation consists of about fifty-six families.

Taken From: Archdiocese of Milwaukee records

In 1886 the St. Mary rectory burned to the ground, destroying many of the parish records.

In 1996, Fr. Cerpich began serving St. Mary Random Lake, St. Patrick Adell, and St. Nicholas Dacada. OnJuly 1,
1998, St. Mary in Random Lake, St. Nicholas in Dacada, St. Mary in Cascade, and St. Patrick in Adell merged to
form Our Lady of the Lakes in Random Lake.

In June of 2005, Rev. Richard J. Cerpich (St. Mary’s last resident pastor) retired, and St. Mary’s Chapel in
Cascade was closed. Later, the buildings in Cascade were sold.



